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Fwd: REIMBURSEMENT IN RESPECT OF NEWSPAPERS --REG

From : SMP DST <smp-dst@nic.in> Wed, Jun 17, 2020 01:21 PM

Subject : Fwd: REIMBURSEMENT IN RESPECT OF 1 attachment
NEWSPAPERS --REG

To : Col S K Sarkar <sksarkar.181x@gov.in>, Regulation
Sec SGO <sgo.regulation.soi@gov.in>

Sir

Please refer to your mail on the above mentioned subject. The matter has been examined
in the Department in consultation with CCA. It is to inform that Establishment & Account
Officer having grade pay of Rs. 4600 is not eligible for newspaper reimbursement.

Regards

Arvind Kumar
ASO, SMP

From: "SMP DST" <smp-dst@nic.in>

To: "Arvind Kumar" <arvind.kr87@nic.in>

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 10:07:46 AM

Subject: Fwd: REIMBURSEMENT IN RESPECT OF NEWSPAPERS --REG

From: "eoffice soi" <eoffice.soi@gov.in>

To: smp-dst@nic.in

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 9:29:31 AM

Subject: REIMBURSEMENT IN RESPECT OF NEWSPAPERS --REG

Sir, SGO's Letter No. R- 4582/644 dated 15.06.2020 along with its enclosures are
forwarded herewith for your necessary action, please.

,’ g 1o Wo /Dy h_
\ EICTINS \%
\

Yor

\«.:;\ Gonaral¥’

."M.-,.‘,...w -

“Cleanliness is next fo Godliness

== sign_D_356_1592227253843.pdf
377 KB

https://www.email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=C:-38440&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1

_,/:

7m



s:ome to eOffice Solution . https: 'soieoffice-sahaj.gov.in/eFile/?x=mmTemfwMIluqleZ6 hSER V...
_ File No.R-644/1/2020-R-SGO ¢ k‘

e, ARG WP A vEE faam
e e foren sifene =z GOVERNMENT OF 111DIA . SURVEY OF INDIA

. \ ] ® A & RS ® BER
mm,‘; mt&f i OFFICE OF THE $URVEYOR GENERALOF INDKA

Colibaa, Telefax :+91-135-27 44064 2743331 =5 TR EEw TROE B el T-37

HATHIBARKALA ESTATE, Post Box Ho.37

BRI 249001 (SRR |
DEHRADUN-248001(Uttarakhand)-INDIA

GTHET / Wabtits * woaw B UTVEY OB ndiz gov.in
-1/ E-Mail - sgo.regulation soi@gov.in

No.R- 4582 /644 Dated 15th June, 2020
To

The Secretary to the Govt. of India
Ministry of Science & Technology,

(Deptt. of Science & Technology),
Technology Bhavan, New Mehrauli Road,
New Delhi

(Kind attention: Shri S.K.Sinha, Director, SMP)

Sub: REIMBURSEMENT IN RESPECT OF NEWSPAPERS PURCHASED/ SUPPLIED
TO OFFICERS AT THEIR RESIDENCE—GUIDELINES—REG.

Sir,

Department's kind attention is invited to their email dated 01 June 2020, wherein it was
directed to submit the proposal afresh on the subject mentioned above. Accordingly, a copy of the letter
No. R-1641/644 dated 11.06.2019 is once again enclosed herewith for kind perusal and necessary
approval please.

Yours faithfully,

Signature yalid

Digitally signe COL

SUMAN SARKAR

%ate' 202 16 10:19:58
et

(S.K.SARKAR)

Col.

Deputy Surveyor General
Surveyor General's Office
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Encls: As above
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No. R-)6Y) /644 Dated §{f June.2019.

To
The Secretary. Govt. of India,
Ministry of Science & Technology.,
Department of Science & Technology,
Technology Bhavan,
New Mehrauli Road,
NEW DELHI: 110 016.

SUB: REIMBURSEMENT IN RESPECT OF NEWSPAPERS PURCHASED/
SUPPLIED TO OFFICERS AT THEIR RESIDENCE--GUIDELINES--REG.
REF: Your Letter No. SM/34/20/2019 dated 14.05.2019.

With reference to your letter under refercnce above, the following points are submitted
for your kind perusal and necessary action :-

2. This office is following the guidelines issued by Government of India, Department of
Expenditure's O.M. No. F.11(24)-E.II(A)/96 dated 13.09.1996 for reimbursement of Newspapers
purchased/supplied to officers at their residence (copy of the same is attached for your perusal
please).

3. In terms of Ministry of Finance (Depti. of Expenditure)'s above O.M. and with the
concurrence of Ministry of Science and Technology, New Delhi, vide their Letter No. F. No.
SM/34-058-95 dated 19.07.2002, approval of the Surveyor General of India was conveyed to all
GDCs for the re-imbursement of cost in respect of Indian News Papers to Officers in Survey of
India at their residence .with effect from 1.4.2002 as per scale, entitlement upto the Gazetted
Group 'B' level, as has been stipulated in the aloresaid O.M. vide S.G.'s Letter No. 8593/644
dated 23.08.2002 (Copy enclosed for your perusul, please).

4. The pay scales of all the Group B Gazetied Officers of this Department during Vth CPC
period was 6500-200-10500 (Officer Surveyor. (".Ds., ASO, etc) & 7450-225-11500 (E&AO),

which was equal or more than the pay scales of Section Officers who were in the pay scale of
6500-200-10500 during that time.

5 After the implementation of VIth Central pay Commission, the Level/Grade pay of
Section Officers varied from Department to Department ( Rs. 4600/- to 5400/-). For example.
the Grade pay of Section Officers in Ministry of Home Affairs, Ministry of C ommunications &
IT and in National Commission for Minority Fducational Institutions was Rs. 4600/- (Level 7)
however in Ministry of Electronics & L.T. (UIDAI) and Central Secretariat it was Rs. 4800/-
(Level 8) and in Ministry of External Affairs it is shown as Rs. 5400/-(Level 9). (copies enclosed
for your ready reference).
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6. Establishment & Accounts Officer in Survey of India is Group B’ Gazetted Officer and is
working as a head of office in GDCs and also working as DDO/CDDO, under whom there are
many section officers (Office Superintendents) but the Grade pay is Rs. 4600/- (Level 7) only.

A In view of the above, it is requested to kindly clarify whether Establishment & Accounts
Officers in Survey of India, who are Gazetted Group 'B' Officers, are eligible to draw the
Newspaper reimbursement @ Rs. 500/- per month as per Sl. No. 4 of Ministry of Finance's O.M.
No. 25(12)/E.Coord-2018 dated 03.04.2018. Itis also submitted that with the implementation of
VIIth Central Pay Commission, there is no system of Grade Pay for checking the equivalency.

This is issued with the approval of Surveyor General of India.

(Arindam Gupta)
Col.
) / Dy. Surveyor General,
6’, & For Surveyor General of India
N
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